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ATTACHMENT A 

The following changes are hereby incorporated into the solicitation. 

 

1. The proposal due date for the above referenced solicitation to provide Accounting 
and Auditing Services for the 401(a), 457(b) and 529 Plans is hereby extended to 
April 2, 2025, at 2:00PM. 
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Attachment B 
 Set forth below are the District’s responses to Offeror question(s): 

Question 1. For pricing purposes, are the reconciliation services under C.5 considered 
Component I services and AUP services considered Components II and III 
services? (B.6) 

Response 1. Yes. 

Question 2. Please confirm that an estimate of the number of hours needed to complete any 
Component is not requested. Only a “Firm Fixed Unit Price” is requested and 
required? (B.6) 

Response 2. The estimated number of hours is not needed, please only provide the Firm 
Fixed Unit Price as requested. 

Question 3. Can bidders propose additional relevant labor categories? (B.6) 

Response 3. Yes, if it is pertinent to completing the required services.  

Question 4. Component I:” refers to “Preparation of financial statements…” as does B.6.1 to 
B.6.7; while sections C.2.3, C.3.3 and C.4.2 refer to “Financial Statement 
Compilation”. Is it OFT’s intention to have financial statements prepared under 
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services AR-C Section 70 
Preparation of Financial Statements or AR-C Section 80 Compilation 
Engagements? (C.1.2) 

Response 4. Yes, the District requires review Services AR-C Section 70 Preparation of 
Financial Statements 

Question 5. Please confirm that it is OFT’s intention to implement and maintain a general 
ledger system (GL) monthly by posting the transactional data of the plans (401(a) 
/457(b)) and program (529). This GL will then be reconciled to the TDRs, 
participant reports, AUM and the BNY Mellon report as appropriate by the 
Contractor each month. (C.5) 

Response 5. Yes, OFT will seek substantial assistance to implement and maintain a 
general ledger system. 

Question 6. When delivering part (3), the “Redacted Proposal”, what method of redaction do 
you require (i.e.: removal of firm information replaced by generic terms such as 
“the firm” or “we” or blackened references)? What aspects of the price proposal 
should be redacted. (L.3.1) 

Response 6.  Please refer to Section L3.4 regarding the redacted proposal copy and 
submit your redacted proposal accordingly. 
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Question 7. Regarding part (2), the price proposal, please confirm it is separate and apart from 

Schedule B.6. Does OFT require estimated hours to complete the work since this 
is Firm Fixed Price contract? (L.3.1) 

Response 7. In accordance with Section L.3.1, the price proposal is to be submitted 
separately and inclusive of the items mentioned in Section L.3.3 of the 
solicitation.  No, the District does not require estimated hours at this time. 

Question 8. Are you open to the work being performed remotely?? 

Response 8. Yes, but the Contractor may be required to come to the office if requested.   

Question 9. Who has historically prepared the financial statements? 

Response 9.  IBS Management & Consultancy Services, LLC, (IBS”), is the current 
Contractor who prepared the financial statements. 

Question 10. Has the preparation of the financial statements been outsourced to a consultant in 
the past? If so, can you provide an estimate for the number of hours they spent on 
the engagement and their rates/fees? 

Response 10. The District does not make any distinction regarding how the Contractor 
categorizes their business/firm.   

The services have been contracted out to Contractor’s in the past that were 
able to meet the requirements and who were determined to be technically 
capable. The current rates for the current contracts – CFOPD-18-C-007A,B, 
and C can be found on our website at 
https://dc.cobblestonesystems.com/Gateway/ .  The number of hours are 
unknown hence the reason why the current contracts and the solicitation are 
ID/IQ as the District cannot reasonably estimate the number of hours needed 
for the services.    

Question 11. How many hours do you anticipate the consultant spending on this engagement?   

Response 11.  See response to Question #10 above. 

Question 12. Can you describe the process of a consultant preparing the financial statements? 
Will Washington DC Office of the Chief Financial Officer staff be involved in the 
process? Will the consultant have access to the workpapers used for preparing the 
financial statements in prior years? 

Response 12. The District does not make any distinction regarding how the Contractor 
categorizes their business/firm.   

The OCFO will be involved in the process and will help facilitate the process.  
The Contractor will provide their PBC list for the items needed to complete 
the audit.  During the audit, there will be weekly status meetings to ensure 
that the audit remains on track and to address any issues.   
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When the initial draft of the financial statements is completed, the draft will 
be sent to OFT for review and comments.  OFT sends the comments back 
and the Contractor will make the corrections and send the draft back to 
OFT.  When the draft is in good order, OFT will send it to the Office of 
Financial Operations and System (OFOS) for review and they will provide 
their comments to be updated by the Contractor compiling the financial 
statements. 

Question 13.  Can you provide the most recent financial statements for review? 

Response 13.  Yes, Pleases see Exhibit I, II & III attached 

Question 14. It appears that the price schedule requests a price per hour. Do you prefer hourly 
rates or flat fees? 

Response 14. The solicitation requires a Firm Fixed hourly rate. 

 


